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Dear Mr. Venezia:

We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated August 23, 2016.
GENERAL

1. Renovation permit required for connection.

SITE PLAN
1. Add District clean out detail.
2. If the existing lateral is to be reused be aware that the district requires that the applicant televise the lateral to

or the lateral into the garage and its proposed use, - |
“a separate lateral for each'structure
5.40 - Separate building sewers required
A separate and independent building sewer shall be provided for every building; except where
one building stands at the rear of another on an interior lot and no private sewer is available or can be constructed to the
rear building through an adjoining alley, court, yard, or driveway, the building sewer from the front building may be
extended to the rear building and the whole considered as one building sewer.
5. Although the situation exists where one building stands at the rear of another the district will require that the
laterals fjom both structures be tied together outside the structures to the North via a wye connection.
6. Label pgw laterat 4" SDR 35 with cleanouts every 90 feet and within 3 feet of proposed structures.

Please maké
questions |

evisions and resubmit to our office and after approval we will issue a lateral permit. If you have any
be reached a)/(585) 39674301

Enc.

cc: John E. Berry, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of Public Works (w/o enc.)
Doug Finch, Director of Development, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)



